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Importance: High

From: Meyer, Gene

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Sunset Advisory Commission <Sunset@sunset.texas.gov>
Subject: Sunset Review for Professional Geologists in Texas
Importance: High

Sunset Commission:

| am a registered PE (41970) in the state of Texas and | wish to offer my support for maintaining
registration of geologists in Texas. | have worked with Professional Geologists (PG) for the last 40
years and consider their contribution to projects as critical. By having a PG involved in the project it
assures that a well; for drinking water, remediation, or monitoring; will be installed properly.
Additionally when determining the geology and hydrology of a property, it is critical to have a PG
directly involved in the effort.

When you hire a consulting firm to provide any type of geological work, it is important to know that
a PG will be involved as this provides confidence that the work will be done professionally.

Thank you for providing a method for me to show my support for Texas keeping the registration of
geologist in place.

Gene Meyer, P.E., R.E.M.
Project Manager
Environmental Remediation

KINDER/MORGAN

1001 Louisiana Street, Suite 956B
Houston, TX 77002
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